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From: Barbara Stewart [barbara@parkplacetitieinc.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:08 PM

To: 'Melissa Devitt'; CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Linda Adams'

Subject: Correction on Address Change
Please make the suite # 270

Thank you!
Barb Stewart, Owner

From: Melissa Devitt [mailto:melissa@parkplacetitleinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:50 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Barbara Stewart'; 'Linda Adams'

Subject: Address Change

Hello:
Can you please change the principal address, mailing address, and registered agent address for

our company: Park Place Title, Inc., Document Number P03000052710 FEI/EIN Number
550830414 to the following: 7575 Dr. Phillips Blvd, Suite 970, Orlando, FL 32819.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Thank you!

Melissa Devitt
Operations Manager
Park Place Title, Inc.

****WE ARE MOVING --> Our office will be closed on Friday,
August 27, 2010 and will re-open on Monday, August 30, 2010 in
our new location at 7575 Dr. Phillips Blvd #270, Orlando, FL

32819. Our phone numbers, fax numbers, and email addresses will
remain unchanged. ****

922 Lake Baldwin Lane, Suite B

Orlando. FL. 32814

407-897-6999 phone
407-897-6112 fax

melissa@parkplacetitleinc.com

www.parkplacetitleinc.com
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